

## ADVISER PROFILE

<b>NAME:</b>	<b>SYM LAYSYM</b>
<b>POSITION:</b>	Tax Adviser
<b>LOCATION:</b>	Phnom Penh, Cambodia
<b>EXPERIENCE:</b>	5 years
<b>NATIONALITY:</b>	Cambodian

### Curriculum Vitae

#### MEMBERSHIP IN PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES:

Kampuchea Institute of Certified Accountants and Auditors (KICPAA)

#### KEY QUALIFICATIONS:

Sym Laysym is a Tax Adviser for the Cambodian Tax Practice Group. He has over five years experience as a tax adviser in Cambodia, most recently in an advisory capacity with a “Big Four” accounting firm. Laysym specializes in corporate taxes, expatriate taxes and tax disputes.

#### EDUCATION:

- Present Pursuing the ACCA program
- 2005 – 2007 Qualified Certified Accounting Technician (CAT), ACCA
- 2000 – 2004 BBA in Management at Maharishi Vedic University, Cambodia

#### EMPLOYMENT RECORD:

- **DFDL MEKONG/MEKONG LAW GROUP, Phnom Penh, Cambodia** 2008 – Present  
*Tax Adviser*  
 Advising clients on tax consequences with respect to transactions in Cambodia. Research and draft tax services and business administration.
- **KPMG, Phnom Penh, Cambodia** 2004 – 2008  
*Consultant*  
 Consultant – Tax and Corporate Service at KPMG, Phnom Penh, Cambodia – Advise clients on tax and yearly tax compliant works, payroll services and business administration..

**LANGUAGES:**

	Speaking	Reading	Writing
KHMER	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
ENGLISH	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
THAI	Good	Good	Basic

---

**ONE REGION • ONE FIRM™**  
www.dfdlmekong.com

**PHNOM PENH**  
Cambodia@dfdlmekong.com  
+855 2321 0400

**VIENTIANE**  
Laos@dfdlmekong.com  
+856 21 24 2068-70

**YANGON\***  
Myanmar@dfdlmekong.com  
+95 1540 995

**BANGKOK**  
Thailand@dfdlmekong.com  
+66 2636 3282

**SAMUI**  
Samui@dfdlmekong.com  
+66 77 246 081

\*Myanmar Thanlwin Legal Services, Ltd. in association with DFDL Mekong

**HANOI**  
Vietnam@dfdlmekong.com  
+84 4 3936 6411

**HO CHI MINH CITY**  
Vietnam@dfdlmekong.com  
+84 8 3910 0072